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DA OBJECTION 
 

a written submission by way of objection 
 

BILL TULLOCH BSC [ARCH] BARCH [HONS1] UNSW RIBA Assoc RAIA 
Director 

DA Objection Pty Ltd 
 
 

prepared for  
 

MALCOLM WHITE, 16 ROCK BATH ROAD PALM BEACH 
 

 
19 JULY 2024 

 
CEO 
NORTHERN BEACHES COUNCIL  
725 PITTWATER ROAD,  
DEE WHY  
NSW 2099 
 
council@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au 
 
RE: DA 2024/0891 
12-14 ROCK BATH ROAD PALM BEACH  
WRITTEN SUBMISSION: LETTER OF OBJECTION  
SUBMISSION: TULLOCH 
 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
This document is a written submission by way of objection lodged under Section 4.15 
of the EPAA 1979 [the EPA Act].  

I have been instructed by my clients to prepare an objection to this DA.  

I have been engaged by my clients to critically review the plans and 
documentation prepared in support of the above development application and to 
provide advice in relation to policy compliance and potential residential amenity 
impacts.  

Having considered the subject property and its surrounds and the details of the 
development application currently before Council, I am of the opinion that the 
proposal, in its present form, does not warrant support. In addition, I am of the view 
that amendments would need to be made to the development proposal before 
Council is in a position to determine the development application by way of 
approval.  
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Unless the Applicant submits Amended Plans to resolve all of the adverse amenity 
impacts raised within this Submission, my clients ask Council to REFUSE this DA. 
 
 
Non-compliance with conditions of consent issued on 14 December 2023 on DA 
2023/0342, on the subject site. 
 
DA 2024/0891 is presented with new drawing numbers, new reports and new 
documentation, all with new 2024 dates, that are different from the stamped plans 
and documents referred in within the consent issued on 14 December 2023 on DA 
2023/0342, on the subject site. 
 
It is uncertain as to the full extent of the matters that are different. However, DA 
2024/0891 does not accord with the conditions of consent issued on 14 December 
2023 on DA 2023/0342, on the subject site. 
 
A number of submitted drawings and reports within this DA cause my client’s 
considerable concern. 
 
 
Construction Traffic Management Plan. [CTMP] 
 
Conditions of consent issued on 14 December 2023 on DA 2023/0342, on the subject 
site required a Construction Traffic Management Plan [CTMP] to be submitted under 
Condition 15. 
 
The Applicant within this DA 2024/0891 has now submitted a document entitled 
‘Construction Management Plan’ dated May 2024. 
 
The CTMP does not accord with Condition 15 issued on 14 December 2023 on DA 
2023/0342. 

The CTMP is not acceptable as it states: 

1. Vehicular access to the site will be via the Unformed Road west of site (light 
vehicles only). This is unacceptable, as the applicant does not have 
permission to access the unformed road. My clients are concerned that the 
unformed road is too steep and narrow, and is highly unsuitable for any 
construction access. Council will be aware of the substantial works of re-
building this unformed road by neighbours to the north, recently approved by 
Council and NSWLEC. I refer to the fifth bullet point on page 10 of the 
conditional consent, and the following section of the condition. The proposed 
CTMP does not comply. 

2. The CTMP states: ‘The site has a frontage of approx. 39.625m to the unformed 
road. It is envisaged that light construction vehicles can be parked on site at 
the north east end using the unformed road as access.” This is unacceptable 
as this would block access to other users. 

No access to the Unformed Road can be given for any purposes, and a sign must 
be erected to state that no access is allowable under any circumstances. 
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The CTMP has not identified adequate measures to comply with Condition 15 of the 
14 December 2023 on DA 2023/0342. The DA should be REFUSED on these grounds. 
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PRIVACY 
 
Condition 16 requires privacy screen within 16[b] that has not been provided. 
 

 
 
Drawing DA 16 fails to show the outcomes to the full extent of this glazed wall. It 
requires a privacy screen for the ‘full height of the windows’, not ‘to the upper banks 
of glass’ depicted on DA 16. My clients ask that this matter is amended on the 
drawings for clarity. 
 
Drawing DA 07, Section DD shows a highly elevated Terrace with inadequate 
privacy screen to ensure there is no direct overlooking across a side boundary 
directly into my client’s property. My clients ask Council to impose a condition of a 
1.7m high privacy screen to the northern edge of this highly elevated Terrace. 
 
 
Unless the Applicant submits Amended Plans and Reports to resolve all of the 
adverse amenity impacts raised within this Submission, my clients’ ask Council to 
REFUSE this DA. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

 
 
Bill Tulloch BSc [Arch] BArch [Hons1] UNSW RIBA Assoc RAIA 
Director 
DA Objection Pty Ltd 
PO Box 440 Mona Vale NSW 1660 
 
 
 




